\*W2272451\*

EN 2272451 PG 1 OF 11
ERNEST O ROWLEY, WEBER COUNTY RECORDER
20-JUN-07 336 PN FEE \$136.00 DEP SGC
REC FOR: WESTERN MANAGEMENT ASSOC LC

#### BYLAWS SEASONS AT THE RIDGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

#### ARTICLE I REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE

1. Office and Registered Agent. The initial Registered Agent shall be Jim Delahunty of 4179 South Riverboat Road, Suite 206, Taylorsville, Utah 84123. However, after transfer of management and control of the Association is made by the Declarant to the members of the Association, the Registered Agent shall be the President of the Association and the Registered Office shall be the home of the President or such other place as shall be designated by him.

### ARTICLE II ASSOCIATION

- 1. <u>Composition.</u> The association of Lot Owners is a mandatory association consisting of all Owners.
- 2. <u>Place of Meeting</u>. Meetings of the Association shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other suitable place as may be designated by the Management Committee from time to time and stated in the notice of meeting.
- 3. Notice of Meeting. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to hand deliver or mail to each owner at his last known address, by regular U.S. mail postage prepaid, a notice of (a) each annual meeting of the Association not less than ten (10) and not more than thirty (30) days in advance of such meeting. The notice shall state the purpose, day, date, time and place of the meetings. The mailing of a notice of meeting in the manner provided in this Section shall be considered service of notice.
- 4. Qualified Voters. An Owner shall be deemed to be in "good standing" and "entitled to vote" at any meeting of the Association if he is in full compliance with all of the terms, covenants, and conditions of the Project Documents, and shall have fully paid his share of the Common Expenses and all Assessments and/or Additional Charges due.
- 5. Proxies. The votes appertaining to any Lot may be cast pursuant to a proxy or proxies duly executed by or on behalf of the Lot Owner, or in cases where the Owner is more than one person, by or on behalf of all such persons. Any proxy shall be void if it is not dated, if it purports to be revocable without notice, or if it is not signed by a person having authority, at the time of the execution thereof, to execute deeds on behalf of that person. Unless it expressly states otherwise, a proxy shall terminate automatically (a) if the Owner attends the meeting in person, (b) it is revoked in writing and written notice of the revocation is given to the Secretary of the Association prior to the meeting, and (c) upon the adjournment of the first meeting held on or after the date of that proxy. Each proxy must be filed with the Secretary of the Association prior to the meeting. Only individual Owners or the legal representative of an institutional Owner may be proxies.

- 6. Quorum Voting. Fifty-one (51.0%) percent of the members of the Association shall constitute a quorum for the adoption of decisions. If however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the Owners entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by proxy, shall have power to adjourn the meeting and reschedule for a time no earlier than two days after the set time for the original meeting. No notice of such rescheduled meeting shall be required except an oral announcement at the meeting to be rescheduled. Those Owners present, either in person or by proxy, at the rescheduled meeting shall constitute a quorum for the adoption of decisions. When a quorum is present at any meeting, the vote of the Owners representing a majority of the members of the Association in person or by proxy, shall decide any question brought before the meeting. If the Declaration requires a fixed percentage of Owners to approve any action, however, that percentage shall be required anything to the contrary notwithstanding.
- 7. Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of the Association shall be as follows:
  - a. roll call;
  - b. proof of notice of meeting;
  - c. reading of minutes of preceding meeting;
  - d. reports of officers;
  - e. report of special committees, if any;
  - f. election of inspectors of election, if applicable;
  - g. election of Committee Members, if applicable;
  - h. unfinished business; and
  - I. new business.
- 8. <u>Conduct of Meeting</u>. The President shall, or in his absence the Vice-President, preside over all meetings of the Association; and the Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meeting as well as record of all transactions occurring thereat.
- 9. Action May Be Taken Without A Meeting. Any action to be taken at the meeting of the Management Committee or any action that be taken at a meeting of the Management Committee may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting for the action so taken, shall be signed by all the members of the Management Committee. An explanation of the action taken shall be posted at a prominent place or places within the common areas with three (3) days after the written consents of all of the members of the Management Committee have been obtained.

### ARTICLE III MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE



- 1. Powers and Duties. The affairs and business of the Association shall be managed by the Management Committee consisting of three (3) or more Lot Owners. The Management Committee shall have all of the powers and duties necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association in accordance with the provisions of the Declaration and may do all such acts and things necessary to operate and maintain the Project. The Committee shall have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and Regulations deemed proper for the exercise of its management powers. The Committee may delegate its authority to a Manager or Managers. Subject to any limitations or provisions contained in the Declaration, the Committee shall be responsible for at least the following:
  - a) Preparing annual budget;
  - b) Allocating Common Expenses;
  - c) Maintaining the Common Areas and Facilities.
  - d) Collecting Assessments.
  - e) Adopting, amending, and enforcing the Rules and Regulations.
  - f) Enforcing by legal means the Project Documents.
  - g) Obtaining insurance.
  - h) Keeping books and records.
- i) Doing such other things and acts necessary to accomplish the foregoing and not inconsistent with the Declaration or ByLaws, or to do anything required by a proper resolution of the Management Committee or Association.
- 2. <u>Composition of Management Committee</u>. The Management Committee shall be composed of at least three (3) but not more than nine (9) members.
- 3. <u>Election and Term of Office of the Committee</u>. The term of office of membership on the Management Committee shall be two (2) years. At the expiration of the member's term, a successor shall be elected.
- 4. <u>First Meeting</u>. The first meeting of the members of the Management Committee shall be immediately following the annual meeting of the Association or at such other time and place designated by the Committee.

- 5. <u>Regular Meetings</u>. Regular meetings of the Management Committee shall be held from time to time and at such time and place as shall be determined by a majority of the members of the Committee, but no less often than monthly.
- 6. <u>Special Meetings</u>. Special meetings of the Management Committee may be called by the President, Vice President or a majority of the members on at least forty-eight (48) hours prior notice to each member. Such notice shall be given personally, by regular U.S. Mail postage prepaid, or by telephone, and such notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the meeting. Any meeting attended by all members of the Committee shall be valid for any and all purposes.
- 7. Waiver of Notice. Before or at any meeting of the Management Committee, any member may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a member at any meeting of the Committee shall constitute a waiver of notice. If all the members are present at any meeting of the Committee, no notice shall be required and any business may be transacted at such meeting.
- 8. Committee's Quorum. At all meetings of the Management Committee, a majority of the members then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the acts of the majority of all the Committee members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be deemed to be the acts of the Committee. If, at any meeting of the Committee, there be less than a quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time but for no longer than two days. At any such rescheduled meeting, any business which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without further notice.
- 9. <u>Vacancies</u>. Vacancies in the Management Committee caused by any reason other than removal of a member by a vote of the Association shall be filled by vote of the majority of the remaining members of the Committee at a special meeting of the Committee held for that purpose promptly after the occurrence of any such vacancy, even though the total members remaining may constitute less than a quorum of the committee; and each person so elected shall be a member for the remainder of the term of the member so replaced. A vacancy created by the removal of a member by a vote of the Association shall be filled by the election and vote of the Association.
- 10. Removal of Committee Member. A member of the Management Committee may be removed with or without cause, and his successor elected, at any duly called regular or special meeting of the Association at which a quorum of the Association is present, by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Association. Any member whose removal has been proposed by the Owners shall be given at least thirty days notice of the calling of the meeting and the purpose thereof and an opportunity to be heard at the meeting. Any Committee Member who misses twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the Committee Meetings or who misses three (3) consecutive meetings, in any calendar year, shall be automatically removed from the Committee.
  - 11. Presiding Authority. The President shall preside over all meetings of the Committee.

- 12. <u>Minutes</u>. The Secretary shall keep a Minute Book of the Committee recording therein all resolutions adopted by the Committee and a record of all transactions and proceedings occurring at such meetings.
- 13. Report of Committee. The Committee shall present at each annual meeting, and when called for by vote of the Association at any special meeting of the Association, a full and clear statement of the business and condition of the Association.

#### ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

- 1. <u>Designation</u>. The principal officers of the Association shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by the Committee. The Committee may appoint assistant secretaries and such other officers as in its judgment may be necessary. The President, Secretary and Treasurer must be members of the Committee. Two or more offices may be held by the same person, except that the President shall not hold any other office.
- 2. <u>Election of Officers</u>. The officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Committee at the first meeting of each Committee immediately following the annual meeting of the Association and shall hold office at the pleasure of the Committee. Any vacancy in an office shall be filled by the Committee at a regular meeting or special meeting called for such purpose.
- 3. Removal of Officers. The officers shall hold office until their respective successors are chosen and qualify in their stead. Any officer elected or appointed by the Committee may be removed at any time by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Committee, and his successor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Committee, or at any special meeting of the Committee called for such purposes.
- 4. <u>President</u>. The President shall be the chief executive officer; he shall preside at meetings of the Association and the Committee shall be an ex officio member of all committees; he shall have general and active management of the business of the Committee and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Committee are carried into effect. He shall have all of the general powers and duties which are usually vested in or incident to the use of president of a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Utah.
- 5. <u>Vice-President</u>. The Vice-President shall, in the absence or disability of the President, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the President, and shall perform such other duties as the Committee or the President shall prescribe. If neither the President nor the Vice President is able to act, the Committee shall appoint a member of the Committee to do so on an interim basis.
- 6. <u>Secretary</u>. The secretary shall attend all meetings of the Committee and all meetings of the Association and record all votes and the minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept by him for that purpose and shall perform like duties for committees when required. He shall give, or cause to be given, notices for all meetings of the Association and the Committee and shall

perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Committee. The Secretary shall compile and keep current at the principal office of the Association, a complete list of the Owners and their last known post office addresses. This list shall be open to inspection by all Owners and other persons lawfully entitled to inspect the same, at reasonable hours during regular business days. The Secretary shall also keep current and retain custody of the Minute Book of the Association, containing the minutes of all annual and special meetings of the Association and all sessions of the Committee including resolutions.

7. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have custody of all funds and securities that are not under the control of the Managing Agent, and with the assistance of the Managing Agent, shall keep full and accurate records of receipts and disbursements, shall prepare all required financial data, and shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects in such depositories as may be designated by the Committee. He shall disburse funds as ordered by the Committee, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the President and members, at the regular meetings of the Committee, or whenever they may require it, an account of all his transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Project.

#### ARTICLE V FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year consisting of the twelve (12) month period commencing on January 1 of each year terminating on December 31 of the same year. The fiscal year herein established shall be subject to change by the Committee should it be deemed advisable or in the best interests of the Association.

#### ARTICLE VI INVESTMENT OF COMMON FUNDS

Common funds may only be deposited into institutions which are federally insured.

#### ARTICLE VII AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

- 1. Amendment. These Bylaws may be amended as follows:
- a) General. Except as provided elsewhere in this Bylaws, including by way of illustration but not limitation to sections pertaining to the addition or annexation of any land, any amendment to this Bylaws shall require the affirmative written vote or consent of at least a majority of the total undivided ownership interest in the Common Area and Facilities cast either in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for such purpose or otherwise approved in writing by such Owners without a meeting.
- b) <u>Initial Declarant Right to Amend</u>. The Declarant alone may amend or terminate this Bylaws prior to the closing of a sale of the first Lot.

- c) <u>Unilateral Right to Amend Under Certain Conditions</u>. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Bylaws to the contrary, this Bylaws may be amended unilaterally at any time and from time to time by Declarant if such Amendment is (1) necessary to correct typographical errors or inadvertent omissions; (2) necessary to bring any provision hereof into compliance with any applicable governmental statute, rule, or regulation or judicial determination which shall be in conflict therewith; or (3) reasonably necessary to enable any reputable title insurance company to issue title insurance coverage with respect to the Lots subject to this Bylaws; provided, however, any such amendment shall not materially adversely affect the title to any Lot unless the Owner of said Lot shall consent thereto in writing.
- d) <u>Declarant's Right to Amend Unilaterally Prior to Termination of Declarant's Right to Control.</u> Prior to the expiration of the Period of Declarant's Control, Declarant may unilaterally amend this Bylaws for any other purpose; provided, however, any such amendment shall not materially adversely affect the substantive rights of any Owner hereunder, nor shall it adversely affect title to any property without the express written consent of said Lot Owner.
- To Satisfy Requirements of Lenders. Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, Declarant reserves the unilateral right to amend all or any part of this Bylaws to such extent and with such language as may be requested by a State Department of Real Estate (or similar agency), FHA, VA, the FHLMC or FNMA and to further amend to the extent requested by any other federal, state or local governmental agency which requests such an amendment as a condition precedent to such agency's approval of this Bylaws or approval of the sale of Lots, or by any federally chartered lending institution as a condition precedent to lending funds upon the security of any Lot, or any portions thereof. Any such amendment shall be effected by the recordation by Declarant of an Amendment duly signed by the Declarant, specifying the federal, state or local governmental agency or the federally chartered lending institution requesting the amendment and setting forth the amendatory language requested by such agency or institution. Recordation of such an Amendment shall be deemed conclusive proof of the agency's or institution's request for such an amendment, and such Amendment, when recorded, shall be binding upon all Lots and all persons having an interest therein. It is the desire of Declarant to retain control of the Association and its activities during the anticipated period of planning and If any amendment requested pursuant to the provisions of hereof deletes, diminishes or alters such control in any manner whatsoever in the opinion of Declarant, then Declarant shall have the unilateral right to amend this Bylaws to restore such control.
- f) <u>Declarant's Rights</u>. No provision of this Bylaws reserving or granting to Declarant any unexpired developmental rights may be amended, including by way of illustration but not limitation a modification which would terminate or decrease any developmental right, without the prior express written consent of Declarant, which consent may be withheld, conditioned or delayed for any reason or for no reason at Declarant's sole and exclusive discretion.
  - g) Execution of Amendments.

- 1) An amendment or revocation which only requires the execution of an instrument by Declarant as hereinabove provided shall be effective when executed by Declarant and when recorded in the office of the County Recorder.
- 2) An amendment which requires the affirmative written assent or vote of the Owners as hereinabove provided shall be effective when executed by the President and Secretary of the Association, who shall certify that all of the voting requirements have been satisfied, and the Declarant, if the Declarant's consent is also required, and recorded in the office of the County Recorder.
- 2. <u>Effective Upon Recording</u>. An amendment to these ByLaws shall become effective immediately upon recordation in the Office of the County Recorder.

#### ARTICLE VIII NOTICE

- 1. Manner of Notice. All notices, demands, bills, statements, or other communications provided for or required under these ByLaws (except as to notices of Association meetings which were previously addressed in Article II of these ByLaws) shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by regular U.S. Mail postage prepaid, a) if to an Owner, at the address of his Lot and at such other address as the Owner may have designated by notice in writing to the Secretary; or b) if to the Committee or the Manager, at the principal office of the Manager or at such other address as shall be designated by notice in writing to the Owners pursuant to this Section.
- 2. <u>Waiver of Notice</u>. Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the statutes, the Declaration, or of these ByLaws, a waiver thereof, in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether signed before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto, unless such waiver is ineffective under the provisions of the Declaration.

#### ARTICLE IX BOOKS AND RECORDS

- 1. <u>Books and Records</u>. All books and records shall be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices.
- 2. <u>Financial Statements</u>: Upon the written request of any Lot Owner, the Management Committee shall mail to such member its most recent financial statements showing in reasonable detail its assets and liabilities and the results of its operation, unless the member has already received the same.
- 3. <u>Limitation of Liability</u>. Neither the Association nor any director, officer, employee or agent of the Association shall be liable to the member or anyone to whom the member discloses the financial statement or any information contained therein for any error or omission therein, whether caused without fault, by negligence or by gross negligence, unless (1)

the error or omission is material, (2) the director, officer, employee or agent in question knew of the error or omission and intended for the member or other person to rely thereon to his detriment, (3) the member or other persons did reasonably rely thereon, and, in addition, (4) he is otherwise liable under applicable law.

4. <u>Independent Compilation, Review or Audit.</u> Within 120 days of the end of the Association's fiscal year, the Management Committee shall provide either a Compilation Report, Reviewed Financial Statement, or an Audited Financial Statement<sup>1</sup>, prepared by an independent CPA.<sup>2</sup> At least every third year, or whenever requested in writing by a majority of members of the Management Committee or Lot Owners, the Management Committee shall provide an Audited Financial Statement. The cost of the Compilation Report, Reviewed Financial Statement, or an Audited Financial Statement shall be a common expense.

# ARTICLE X COMPLIANCE, CONFLICT, AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

- 1. <u>Conflict</u>. These ByLaws are subordinate and subject to all provisions of the Declaration. All of the terms hereof, except where clearly repugnant to the context, shall have the same meaning as they are defined to have in the Declaration. In the event of any conflict between these ByLaws and the Declaration, the provision of the Declaration shall control.
- 2. Waiver. No restriction, condition, obligation, or provision of these ByLaws shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure or failures to enforce the same.
- 3. <u>Captions</u>. The captions contained in these ByLaws are for convenience only and are not part of these ByLaws and are not intended in any way to limit or enlarge the terms and provisions of these ByLaws.

The Management Committee should be sensitive to the legal requirements for, and the costs involved in, preparing financial reports. The Management Committee may require preparation of anything from merely compiled financial statements to a full audit. With compiled financial statements, the accountant simply takes information supplied by the management committee of the association and puts it in proper financial statement form, without attempting to verify the information supplied. The accountant expresses no assurances regarding the financial statements. Reviewed financial statements involve certain inquiries and analytical procedures by the accountant concerning the association's accounting methods. A review should provide the accountant with a r4easonable basis for expressing limited assurances to home owners that no material modification need be made to the financial statements. Audited financial statements require detailed examination, tests of accounting records and methods, and direct verification of assets and liabilities with banks, attorneys, creditors, and others. Generally, the accountant will give the association an unqualified opinion that the financial statements fairly represent the financial position of the association. Although audited financial statements may be the most thorough, they are also the most expensive financial report and may be unnecessary for the average association. A compilation is generally he least expensive type of report, but it gives the homeowners no assurances that the management committee is accounting for association monies in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. For this reason, the management committee may wish to require only a review, which should be adequate to fulfill the management committee's fiduciary duty to account to the home owners.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The CPA may not own or reside in a Unit, serve on the Management Committee, be an officer, agent, representative or employee of the Association, or otherwise have a conflict of interest, real or apparent.

- 4. <u>Interpretation</u>. Whenever in these ByLaws the context so requires, the singular number shall refer to the plural and the converse; and the use of any gender shall be deemed to include both masculine and feminine; and the term "shall" is mandatory while the term "may" is permissive.
- 5. <u>Severability</u>. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, subparagraphs, subsections or sections hereof shall not affect the remaining portions of this instrument or any part thereof, and in the event that any portion or portions of this document should be invalid or should operate to render this document invalid, this document shall be construed as if such invalid phrase or phrases, sentence or sentences, subparagraph or subparagraphs, paragraph or paragraphs, subsection or subsections, or section or sections had not been inserted.

Dated the day of December, 2006.

RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF UTAH, INC., a Colorado corporation,

By: Zu '

Name: Benson Whitney

Title: President

STATE OF UTAH

ss:

COUNTY OF SALT LAKE

On the  $\frac{1}{1}$  day of December, 2006, personally appeared before me Benson Whitney, who by me being duly sworn, did say that he is the President of Richmond American Homes of Utah, Inc., a Colorado corporation, and that the within and foregoing instrument was signed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its Articles of Incorporation or a resolution of its Board of Directors, and said Benson Whitney duly acknowledged to me that said corporation executed the same.

NOTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY PUBLIC LAURIE L. SKINNER 3208 E. Bengai Bivd. Sail Lake City, Utah 84121 My Commission Expires March 16, 2009 STATE OF UTAH

# Exhibit A Legal Description

PART OF THE SW. ¼, OF SECTION 22, T.5N., R.1W., S.L.B. & M THE SEASONS AT THE RIDGE P.R.U.D.

LOT 1, Parcel Number 07675001 & Through LOT 106, Parcel Number 076750106 Common Area, Parcel Number 076750107

Common 7 Hear, 7 trees 2			
TITT SERIAL# DWNERSHIP		SERIAL#	DWNERSHIP
, 1 076750001 REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	54	076750054	RICHAUND AMERICAN
2 076750002KR 200 WERE	55	076750055	
			RICHARDE AMERICAN
3 U/6/DUUUSHMES OF UTAH INC	26		HOMES OF UTAH INC
4 10767500041船農場 領域流	5/	076750057	HOMES OF UTAH INC
5 076750005 King of March	58	D76750058	AFERT AN
THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY AND THE PRO	59	076750059	JANICE E MILLER
The state of the s	60	076750060	NATALIE K HUNTER
7 1076750007144E23# 17781100			RUDOLPHO ZALEZ
I R INCOMPRESEDE DIAH INC	61	076750061	ZHEN HUA LUA
9 076750009 ADRIENNE STAHL	62	07675006 <u>2</u>	ZHENTA
10 0767500101 STANDAN HEATHERY	63	076750063	JAY F THRITHACH ADRIANA CHAVEZ & MARCO & CHAVEZ
11 076750011 LYNNETTE MILLER	64	076750064	ADRIANA CHAVEZ &
TA CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY	65	076750065	SHERA DHER ETAL
12 076750012 FUT KATENIA 1			GELET VARREN
13 076750013 FARYER STY	66		WE VE TORN
14 076750014 ANTHONY D JOHNSON	<u>67</u>	0767 <u>5006</u> 7	SCHITT FURD
15 076750015 1 Asi Shirik	68	076750068	EL10 C SCANU
14 074750016 KELLY & DAILEY	69	076750069	MICHAEL ANTHONEY OF CHICHAN ETAL TR
THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	70	076750070	LODGE R V_SORENSEN_F
	-	076750071	CRAIL MARKETT
18 076750018 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	71		CTNIHIA B ALLEN E
19 076750019 THE HARVER	72	076750072	DESERET ALLEN
20 076750020 ALL ANDREA	73	0767 <u>50073</u>	-TWO FINAL TES
01 022250001		076750074	DOIGHT 2 BALDVIN
	75	076750075	KEITH I TINKHAM
22 076750022 CATHERINE JUNES	76	076750076	TRACI R CASTELAN
23 076750023 APVP HEAVE		<del></del>	BRANDEN T ALLEN
24 076750024 LINNA ZHA	77	076750077	
25 D76750025 COMPLETE AND AST	78	<u>076750078</u>	KEVIN T FLAHERTY
26 076750026 ERIK DOFELMIER	79	076750 <u>0</u> 79	JANELLE WAYMAN
27 076750027 20 ALE	80	076750080	ADRIENNE PRATT
28 076750028 PWP JARES	81	076750081	TEZZICO B ZHILH
		076750082	THUMAS G GAILEY
	82		PICHING AMERICAN
30 076750030 ADAH J VEISE	83	<u>076750083</u>	RICHMINI AMERICAN
31 076750031 LAKESHORE, LLC	84	076750084	HOLES OF THE NE
32 076750032 TRACY SMITH	85	076750085	HOUSE AND ALL AND
<u> </u>	86	076750086	THE STATE OF
THE RESERVE OF A THE MARKET & SMARTTER	87	076750087	HALEY CALL
34 U/D/JUU34 1800 1815 1			DANIEL PECK
35 D76750035 PUT SANDA"	88	076750088	DANIEL PECK
36 076750036 JANET L PICKART	-89-	076750089	LATER KATER
37 076750037 RESERVED OF A PARTY	90	076750090	STEPHANIE HALL
38 076750038 ALES THE OF A CALL	91	076750091	TUAN H NGB
39 h7675003988804 MEXICAN		076750092	HARK MILLER
		076750093	HARK MILLER
40 076750040	93		RICHARD AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN
41 076750041 BEE OF THAT THE	94	076750094	A VE CHRISTIE K
42 076750042ALES THE OTHER CALL	95	0767500 <del>9</del> 5	PORES OF OTAL NO
43 076750043 REPORT OF STANCE	96	076750096	REFERENCE DIEKENON
44 076750044 RESOLUTION	97	076750097	RICHNUMB AMERICAN
		076750098	RICHAUND AMERICAN
45 07675004511H23 14 17571700	<del>3</del> 9	076750099	RICHAUME AMERICAN
46 D76750046 htts in 1757 fc			RICHMOND AMERICAN
47 076750047 開設 计预记记	100	076750100	HOPES OF LITARITING
48 076750048 REPUBLISHED OF STREET	101	076750101	HOLES OF DITAL THE
49 076,750049 BILLY WE WERE THE	102	076750102	PICHMUND AMERICAN
50 076750050RG W WERCAN		076750103	HOLES OF UTAH INC
THE CONTROL OF STRUCTURE AMERICAN I		076750104	RICHHOM APERICAN
51 076750051 ALES OF OTEN SIZE OF STATE		076750105	RICHMOND AMERICAN
52 076750052 THE THE THE STATE OF		A-2-0107	RICHMOND AMERICAN
53 D76750053HHZZ TH TITATUNG			HICHORN AMERICAN
	C.A.	<u>076750107</u>	THE SEASONS AT THE RIDGE PRID ASSOCIATION